

Dawn Schnoebelen

REGISTERED NURSE

West Allis, WI

- Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Dawn-Schnoebelen/3c9d731a1e139d67>

Registered Nurse with six years of experience in Healthcare. Responsible team player with excellent written and verbal communication skills along with a passion for patient care. Looking to advance in my career with a strong company known for excellent customer service and the highest quality of care.

Work Experience

REGISTERED NURSE

AURORA ST LUKE'S MEDICAL CENTER

March 2018 to August 2019

Maintaining a high quality of care for patients across the lifespan, including pediatrics, in the fast-paced emergency department which includes vitals, assessments, documenting in Epic, and assisting an interdisciplinary team with procedures such as wound dressings, medication administration, admissions and discharges. Certified in ACLS, BLS, and PALS.

REGISTERED NURSE

ASCENSION-ELMBROOK MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

August 2017 to March 2018

Provided direct quality care for Post-Operative Orthopedic patients along with Bariatric Surgical patients which included monitoring, recording, and evaluating medical conditions, along with collaborating with members of the interdisciplinary team regarding the care and well-being of patients. Experience with Epic.

REGISTERED NURSE

ARMOR CORRECTIONAL

July 2017 to August 2017

Delegate tasks to fellow Registered Nurses, Licensed Practical Nurses and Medical Assistants, complete ordered treatments and wound cares for clients, respond to urgent needs and medical emergencies, collaborate with providers for orders as needed and provide cares/orders, triage and assess new intakes for the facility including obtaining and providing orders by providers before housing as needed, advocate for clients physical and mental health needs, obtain labs, EKG's and start IV's when ordered by providers.

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE

ARMOR CORRECTIONAL

June 2016 to July 2017

Administer medications, obtain vitals, check blood sugars and administer insulin, assist with medical emergencies and interdisciplinary coordination of care, experience with CorEMR

Clinical

Columbia St. Mary Hospital

March 2017 to May 2017

St. Mary's Milwaukee Medical/Surgical/Oncology

Clinical

AURORA WEST ALLIS MEDICAL CENTER

September 2016 to November 2016

Medical/Surgical/Oncology

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT

AURORA WEST ALLIS MEDICAL CENTER

December 2013 to June 2016

Obtained vital signs as required, assisted nurses with dressing changes and enemas, answered call lights, general patient care, experience with Epic

Student Clinical Experience

Clinical

Aurora West Allis Women's Pavilion

March 2015 to May 2015

Post-Partum

Clinical

Linden Grove New Berlin

September 2014 to November 2014

LTC/Rehab

Education

ASSOCIATE DEGREE OF NURSING in NURSING

MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE

May 2017

Skills

- Therapeutic
- Instructor
- Med Surg
- Hospital
- RN
- Medical Surgical
- Staff Nurse

Certifications and Licenses

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

June 2018 to June 2020

PALS

June 2018 to June 2020

Basic Life Support (BLS)

February 2018 to February 2020

BLS, ACLS

Additional Information

Skills & Abilities

LEADERSHIP

Facilitated and organized meetings when I was in a Masonic Youth Organization

CRITICAL THINKING SKILLS

"Has continued to show progress, she has good critical thinking skills, works well with patients." - Kim Heim, Clinical Instructor

THERAPEUTIC COMMUNICATION

"Has continued to impress me with her therapeutic communication with patients." - Kim Heim, Clinical Instructor

COORDINATION OF CARE

Has cared for a multi-patient assignment of individuals with complex health needs